

Ramsdale Park Golf Club

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 19th September 2023

Chairman: Mark Northern

Mark Northern opened the meeting at 6:00pm.

Present:

Mark Northern – Chairman & Handicap Secretary Martin Bettison – Secretary & Assistant Handicap Secretary Danny Harkin – President John White - Competition Secretary & Assistant Handicap Secretary Richard Hone – Communications & Web Sites Lynne Moon – Lady Captain

Apologies:

Sachin Kanaiya – Captain Dene Parsons – Vice Captain & Junior Liaison John Hilton – Discipline James Abbott – Scratch Team Organiser Terry Crofts – Seniors Captain Phil Abbott – Immediate Past Captain Daryl Woolley – Committee Member Hans Bauder – Treasurer & Alliance Match Organiser Lee Bettison – Scratch Team Organiser Theresa Plimmer – Ramsdale Park Golf Centre Manager

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

No matters raised from the previous minutes.

General Managers Report: Theresa Plimmer

Theresa was on annual leave and not in attendance, so no report submitted.

Treasurers Report: M Bettison on behalf of Hans Bauder

Martin presented an overview of the accounts on behalf of Hans as he was not in attendance. Mark Northern and Martin Bettison had been issued the accounts prior to the meeting for verification all are a true and accurate account of the monies.

Details were passed regarding the current status of subsidised events and the account balance overall which is healthy although there does need to be a slight increase in the cost per ticket for the presentation evening due to increases all round and as such it was agreed at £30 per ticket but this will cover the three course meal and wine on the table.

Presidents Day was also discussed and agreed that the cost for this should be increased to £20 per entry to cover the food and prizes on the day.

Communications: Richard Hone

Richard asked that information be passed to him to upload to the web site.

Captains Report: Sachin Kanaiya

Sachin was not in attendance and no report was issued.

Lady Captains Report: Lynne Moon

Lynne had nothing to report.

For all other information regarding the ladies section please visit the new Ladies web site at. <u>www.ladies.ramsdaleparkgolfclub.co.uk</u>

Senior Captains Report: Terry Crofts

For all information and reports regarding the seniors section please visit. www.ramsdaleseniors.co.uk

Social Report: Danny Harkin

Danny stated that he will be arranging the poster and food slips for the presentation evening in the coming weeks once the menu has been agreed with Theresa.

Competitions Report: John White

John informed all that the mid-week qualifiers will finish on the 4th October this year. John also raised next years Club Championships for discussion and although a general discussion did take place with some good ideas passed around it was agreed that the decision on how this should be done should wait until the next meeting with more committee members in attendance.

John went on to state that all dates for next year have been issued to the centre and will be uploaded onto the system once finalised within the next few weeks.

Richard Hone asked how long the qualifying competitions would run this year and Mark Northern responded that they will run into October and a decision made on when the weather becomes unsuitable.

Handicap Report: Mark Northern

Mark reported that all handicaps are up to date even though the revised system now takes longer due to the changes by the EGU.

Junior Section Update: Dene Parsons

Dene was not in attendance, so no update was issued.

Discipline: Mark Northern on behalf of John Hilton

A discussion took place around how to make the matter of NTUs more effective and efficient without too much hassle.

A number of suggestions were put forward and these will be discussed in full at the next meeting when a detailed plan can be agreed and implemented at the next AGM.

Any Other Business

A discussion took place around how we should promote the excellent work RPGC have done for all charities over the years and in particular on the amazing amount raised so far this year. It is often just taken for granted that RPGC raise an outstanding amount without looking for any form of recognition year in year out and the members should be proud of what has been achieved with their help and input for over 20 years.

Meeting closed at 18:25pm

Next Meeting 6:00pm Tuesday 17th October 2023

<u> Mark Northern – Chairman</u>

Mark Northern

Mark Northern